
 
 

 

TOWN OF ORRINGTON     
Selectmen's Meeting Minutes 
Monday December 12, 2011 

 

1.  Call Selectmen’s Meeting to Order:  The regular meeting of the Board of Selectmen was called 

to order at 7:00 PM.  Those present were; Chairman, Kevin Allcroft, Christine Lavoie, Howard 

Grover, James Goody, Terrence Bladen; Town Manager, Paul White; Town Clerk, Susan Carson; 7 

citizens. 

2.  Adjustments to Agenda:  None. 

3.  Public Comments:  Resident, Chris Swanson, stated that he was aware that there was 

discussion at the last meeting about the Swetts Pond beaver flowage.  He wondered where the 

Town is at with this subject.  White and Allcroft both stated that a study is being done on this dam 

to be sure that another disaster does not take place as what happened in 2001 when the dam let 

go and washed out Swetts Pond Road.  Chris also asked if the Board was aware that the deceiver 

pipes in the dam are not working.  White stated they were aware of this.  Swanson asked if it 

would be wise for the Board to look at replacing that.  White stated that it was private property and 

the Town has no authority to enter.  A former Orrington resident who now works with the State 

Dept. of Inland Fisheries was present and voiced her interest in the outcome of the condition of the 

dam.  She also stated that there are resources at the State level that would be happy to come in to 

offer their expertise.  Mr. Swanson stated that he had heard from Jerry Smith, Conservation Chair, 



at the last meeting it was suggested by the Fire Chief that the dam be drained.  The Board was 

quick to reassure Swanson that was not the case.  The only thing mentioned by the Fire Chief at 

the meeting was that he was concerned for public safety, and the safety of his men.  Swanson is 

concerned that if the dam was drained, the wildlife that habitat that area now will be driven away. 

The Board emphasized that discussion around draining the beaver flowage was not discussed as an 

option.    

4.  Approve:  Selectmen’s Meeting Minutes November 28, 2011:  Lavoie moved to approve the 

minutes. Grover seconded.  Allcroft asked that on page 2 section 7, state that the trees were taken 

down by Bangor Hydro.  On the next page under section 10 he asked that the line “the water is 

much lower” be stricken from the record.   

5.  Awards & Recognition: None. 

6.  Appointments & Resignations: Approve Appointment of Captain Tim Kenney 

 Asst. Chief Scott Stewart as Deputy Fire Wardens:  Grover moved to approve the 

appointments.  Lavoie seconded.  Vote Yes- 5. 

Old Business:   

7.     A. Discontinuance of Snowplowing of Old County Road (Ames Road):  Discussion 

occurred with Joan Ames who lives at the end of that roadway.  Public Works Foreman, 

John Hodgins and White met with Ames regarding discontinuance of snow plowing. The 

discussion went well and we will not be plowing this area beyond January 1, 2012.  

8.       B. Meeting Scheduled for Meeting with Gov. LePage:  There is a meeting scheduled for 

1/27/12, tentatively, with the Governor in Augusta.  There has been no confirmation yet.  

Allcroft, White, and Attorney, Ed Bearor will be in attendance along with reps from 



Mallinckrodt.  This has been a much anticipated meeting to bring the Governor up to speed 

on the Holtra-Chem site as far as the history of this project and to get feedback.   

New Business: 

  9.  Department and Committee Reports: 

  A.  Fire/ Rescue Monthly Report:  Presented in writing. 

  B.  ACO Monthly Report:  Goody noted that Carla responded to some unusual incidents in 

the animal control calls.   

       10. Firefighter Retirement Plan:  in 2008 the Board approved the police and fire rescue retirement 

plan to change.  Chad Bean is hired under this new plan, and Chief Spencer would be too.  This 

is just information for the Board as it has already been voted on in 2008 with the idea that the 

plan would change when Ron Hamlin retired.  Allcroft asked about cost and if it would have to be 

paid all in lump.  The dollar figure has not been given.  But we have a surplus we will draw from. 

11. Executive Session to discuss employee benefits for 2012-2013 budget. Pursuant to Title 1 

MRSA, Section 405, Subsection (6) (A) and Town Charter Sec 3.03 (4) (1):  Lavoie moved to go 

into executive session to discuss employee benefits for 2012-2013 budget pursuant to Title 1 

MRSA, Section 405, Subsection (6) (A) and Town Charter Sec 3.03 (4) (1), at 7:35.  Goody 

seconded.  Vote: Yes-5.   Lavoie moved to come out of executive session at 8:00.  Grover 

seconded.  Vote:  Yes-5.  Lavoie moved to approve White’s request for an allowance to be given 

to the two employees who do not opt into health insurance.  Lavoie moved to amend her motion to 

include all employees.  Grover seconded.  Grover suggested proof of coverage elsewhere be 

provided.  Goody stated he would like not to vote until he has more information.  Lavoie asked why 

Goody needed more time.  Goody felt the subject was cut and dry and not ample opportunity for 

discussion and time to think about.  Bladen stated that he wished that this not be negotiated every 



year.  Allcroft was not sure how he feelt about this allowance for contracted individuals versus an 

hourly/salary employee.  Vote: Yes-1, Opposed- 4. Bladen, Goody, Allcroft and Grover opposed.  

Grover then moved to offer the allowance for non-contracted employees.  Lavoie seconded.  Vote: 

Yes-5.  Allcroft stated he would like the allowance to be a line item for contracted individuals as he 

feels they are classified differently, possibly being included in contract negotiation.  Lavoie moved to 

approve a 2%cola for salaries.  Goody seconded.  Vote: Yes-5. 

 12. Treasurer’s Warrants and Budget Summary:  Passed around and signed. 

 13. Report Folder:  Passed around. 

14. Town Manager’s Report:  White informed the Board of the Christmas party being held at the 

Town Office on Friday the 23rd for the Selectmen and Town Employees.  A sign-up sheet is being 

passed around for food as it will be pot luck.     

15. Board Comments:  Goody suggested the Town Report dedication possibly go to Raymond 

Perkins.  Goody said police did good job helping out at the house across his street.  Goody asked if 

the outcome of the Swetts Pond Dam is going to be contingent upon attorney recommendation. 

White stated that nothing can be done without Bearor’s recommendation. The Boston Post Cane will 

go to Harriet Robertson.  Lavoie noted the prep work being done on Rt. 15.  Grover asked why a 

sign is up for Maggie’s Brook on Rt. 15 in South Orrington.  This isn’t an actual body of water and 

the sign was not put there by the Town.  White stated that it was between the property owner and 

the State. It is not a named brook, just something the property owner wanted to do.  Allcroft stated 

at this point that he is concerned that the Conservation committee may be bringing in state level 

officials in regards to the dam.  This situation is being handled in the proper manner and is being 

monitored and expertise has been brought in with our engineers.  He is worried that more people 

will be involved than need to be.   



 

 16. Adjourn:  Lavoie moved to adjourn at 8:30 PM.  Goody seconded.  Vote:  Yes-5. 

      

 Respectfully Submitted, 

 Susan L. Carson, Town Clerk 

 

 

               

 Chairman    Manager    Clerk 


